NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B4 #5 B 5T

ORGANISATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Hopson Development Holdings Limited was incorporated in Bermuda
on 24th July 1997 as an exempted company with limited liability
under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda. Its shares have been
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 27th May
1998.

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries,
associated company and jointly controlled entity are principally
engaged in investment holding and property development,
investment and management.

MAJOR TRANSACTIONS

On 23rd June 2004, the Group entered into conditional agreements
to acquire (i) further interests in nine subsidiaries at an aggregate
consideration of approximately HK$331,255,000, and (i) further
interests in a jointly controlled entity at an aggregate consideration
of approximately HK$468,775,000. These acquisitions are regarded
as major transactions (“Major Transactions”) pursuant to the rules
governing the listing of securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited and a circular dated 30th June 2004 was issued to
shareholders to provide details of these acquisitions.

The sale and purchase agreements in respect of the acquisition of
the additional interests in the nine subsidiaries were completed
during the year. Accordingly, the Group has recognised these
acquisitions, including the proportion of the fair value differences
attributable to such increases in the Group’s interests in these
subsidiaries and the negative goodwill.

The acquisition of further interests in a jointly controlled entity has
not yet completed at 31st December 2004 because, among others,
the transfer of business ownership has not been completed.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and comply with
accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA").

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“new HKFRSs”) which are effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1st January 2005. The Group has not early
adopted these new HKFRSs in the accounts for the year ended 31st
December 2004. The Group has already commenced an assessment
of the impact of these new HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to
state whether these new HKFRSs would have a significant impact
on its results of operations and financial position.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B4 7B 5T

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
accounts are set out below:

(a) BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

The accounts have been prepared on the historical cost basis,
as modified by the revaluation of investment properties and
investment in securities.

(b) BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accounts have been prepared on the going concern basis
as the Company’s Directors and the Group’s management are
confident that the Group’s short-term bank borrowings and
current portion of long-term bank borrowings will either be
rolled over or replaced by new sources of financing when they
become due.

(c) BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the
Company and its subsidiaries, together with the Group’s share
of post-acquisition results and reserves of its associated
companies and jointly controlled entities under the equity
method of accounting. The results of subsidiaries, associates
and jointly controlled entities acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated profit and loss
account from their effective date of acquisition or up to the
effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within
the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the
difference between the proceeds of the sale and the Group’s
share of its net assets together with any unamortised goodwill
or negative goodwill and any related cumulative currency
translation adjustments.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the operating results and net assets of
subsidiaries.

(d) INTANGIBLES
()  Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the Group’s share of the aggregate fair
values of the identifiable net assets acquired at the date
of acquisition. Goodwill is recognised as an intangible
asset and is amortised on a straight-line basis over its
estimated economic life of five to ten years.
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3 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
INTANGIBLES (Continued)

(d)

(e)

(ii)

(iii)

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group's
share of the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired over the cost of acquisition and is presented in
the same balance sheet classification as goodwill. To the
extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations of
future losses and expenses that are identified in the
Group's plan for the acquisition and can be measured
reliably, but which do not represent identifiable liabilities
at the date of acquisition, that portion of negative
goodwill is recognised in the profit and loss account when
the future losses and expenses are recognised. Any
remaining negative goodwill, not exceeding the fair
values of the non-monetary assets acquired, is recognised
in the profit and loss account over the period of utilisation
of those assets; negative goodwill in excess of the fair
values of those non-monetary assets is recognised in the
profit and loss account immediately.

Impairment of intangible assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying
amount of any intangible asset is assessed and written
down immediately to its recoverable amount.

SUBSIDIARIES

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Company, directly
or indirectly, controls more than one half of the voting power;
has the power to govern the financial and operating policies,
to appoint or remove the majority of the members of the
board of directors, or to cast majority votes at the meetings of
the board of directors.

In the Company’s balance sheet, investments in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B4 7B 5T

3 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

()

(9)

ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

An associated company is a company over which the Group
has significant influence, but not control or joint control, over
its financial and operating policy decisions.

In the consolidated accounts, investments in associated
companies are accounted for under the equity method of
accounting, whereby the investments are initially recorded at
cost and are adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share
of the post-acquisition results, distributions received, other
necessary alterations in the Group’s proportionate interests
arising from changes in the equity of associated companies
that have not been included in the profit and loss accounts of
the associated companies, amortisation of the difference
between the cost of investment and the Group’s share of the
aggregate fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired at
the date of acquisition (goodwill), and any impairment losses.
The Group’s share of post-acquisition results of associated
companies are included in the consolidated profit and loss
account.

CONTRACTUAL JOINT VENTURES

A contractual joint venture is an entity established between
the Group and one or more other parties for a pre-determined
period of time, with the rights and obligations of the joint
venture partners being governed by a contract. If the Group is
able to govern and control the financial and operating policies
of the contractual joint venture so as to obtain benefits from
its activities, such joint venture is considered as a de facto
subsidiary and is accounted for as a subsidiary. If the Group
can only exercise significant influence over the contractual joint
venture, such joint venture is accounted for as an associated
company.
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3  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(h) JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

()

A jointly controlled entity is a joint venture where the Group
and other parties undertake an economic activity which is
subject to joint control and none of the participating parties
has unilateral control over the economic activity. In the
consolidated accounts, investment in jointly controlled entities
is accounted for under the equity method of accounting,
whereby the investment is initially recorded at cost and is
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the post-
acquisition results, distributions received, other necessary
alterations in the Group’s proportionate interest in jointly
controlled entities arising from changes in equity of jointly
controlled entities that have not been included in the profit
and loss account of the jointly controlled entities, amortistation
of the difference between the cost of investment and the
Group's share of the aggregate fair value of the identifiable
net assets acquired at the date of acquisition (goodwill), and
any impairment loss. The Group’s share of post-acquisition
results of jointly controlled entities is included in the
consolidated profit and loss account.

JOINTLY CONTROLLED ASSETS

A joint venture which does not involve the establishment of a
separate entity but involves the joint control and ownership by
the Group and other parties of assets contributed to, or
acquired for the purpose of, the joint venture is accounted for
as a jointly controlled asset. In the consolidated accounts, the
Group's share of jointly controlled assets and any liabilities
incurred jointly with other joint venture partners are recognised
and classified according to the nature of the relevant items.
Income from the sale or use of the Group’s share of the output
of jointly controlled assets is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will
flow to the Group, whilst the Group’s share of expenses in
respect of jointly controlled assets is recognised as incurred.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B4 7B 5T

3 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(i) FIXED ASSETS

(1)

(ii)

(iif)

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets, other than investment properties, are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Major expenditures on
modifications and betterments of fixed assets which will
increase their future economic benefits are capitalised,
while expenditures on maintenance and repairs are
expensed when incurred. Depreciation is provided on a
straight-line basis to write off the cost less accumulated
impairment losses of each asset over its estimated useful
life. The principal annual rates of depreciation are as
follows:

Leasehold land 2% (lease term)
Buildings 2%

Furniture and office equipment  20%

Motor vehicles 20% to 30%

The depreciation methods and useful lives are reviewed
periodically to ensure that the methods and rates of
depreciation are consistent with the expected pattern of
economic benefits from fixed assets.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress is investments in land and
buildings on which construction work has not been
completed and which, upon completion, management
intend to hold for the long term as hotels. These
properties are carried at cost which includes land costs,
construction expenditures, borrowing costs directly
attributable to construction of such properties and other
direct costs less any accumulated impairment losses. On
completion, the properties are transferred to the
appropriate categories of fixed assets at cost less
accumulated impairment losses.

No depreciation is provided for construction in progress
until they are completed and put into commercial use.

Impairment and gain or loss on sale

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external
sources of information are considered to assess whether
there is any indication that assets included in fixed assets,
construction in progress and properties under
development for long-term investment are impaired. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment
loss is recognised to reduce the asset to its recoverable
amount. Such impairment losses are recognised in the
profit and loss account.
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3 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

()

(k)

0]

FIXED ASSETS (Continued)
(iii) Impairment and gain or loss on sale (Continued)

The gain and loss on disposal of a fixed asset other than
investment properties is the difference between the net
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
asset, and is recognised in the profit and loss account.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in
respect of which construction work and development have
been completed and which are held for their investment
potential, any rental income being negotiated at arm’s length.

These properties are included in the balance sheet at their
open market value on the basis of an annual valuation by
independent qualified valuers. The valuations are incorporated
in the annual accounts. Increases in valuation are credited to
the investment properties revaluation reserve. Decreases in
valuation are first set off against increases on earlier valuations
on a portfolio basis and thereafter are debited to operating
profit. Any subsequent increases are credited to operating
profit up to the amount previously debited.

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant
portion of the revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous
valuations is released from the investment properties
revaluation reserve to the profit and loss account.

No depreciation is provided for investment properties unless
the unexpired lease term is 20 years or less, in which case
depreciation is provided on the then carrying value over the
unexpired lease term.

PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

Properties under development for sale, the pre-sale of which
has not commenced, are included in current assets at the
lower of cost and net realisable value. Properties under
development for sale, the pre-sale of which has commenced,
are included in current assets at cost plus attributable profits,
less foreseeable losses and sale instalments received and
receivable. Properties under development for long-term
investment are stated at cost less any accumulated impairment
losses.

The cost of properties under development consists of land
costs, construction expenditures, borrowing costs directly
attributable to construction of such properties and other direct
costs. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business as determined by
management with reference to the prevailing market
conditions, less further costs expected to be incurred to
completion and selling and marketing expenses.

No depreciation is provided on properties under development.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B4 7B 5T

3 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(m) LAND PENDING DEVELOPMENT

(n)

(o)

(p)

(a)

Land pending development is land acquired and pending a
definite plan to be developed for sale or long-term investment.
It is stated at cost less any impairment losses. Land costs
include land premium costs, site clearance costs and other
direct costs of bringing the land to a condition suitable for
development. When the intention is clear and development
has commenced, land to be developed for sale will be classified
as properties under development for sale, land to be developed
for long-term investment will be classified as properties under
development for long-term investment, and land to be
developed as hotels to be held for the long-term will be
classified as construction in progress.

No depreciation is provided on land pending development.

COMPLETED PROPERTIES FOR SALE

Completed properties for sale are stated at the lower of cost
and net realisable value. The cost of completed properties for
sale consists of land costs, construction expenditures,
borrowing costs directly attributable to construction of such
properties and other direct costs. Net realisable value is based
on estimated selling prices in the ordinary course of business
as determined by management with reference to the prevailing
market conditions, less selling and marketing expenses.

INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES

Securities that are held for the purpose of generating a profit
from short-term fluctuations in price are classified as
investment in securities, and are included in the balance sheet
at their fair values. All changes in the fair values of investment
in securities and gains and losses on disposal of investment in
securities are recognised in the profit and loss account when
they arise.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Provision is made against accounts receivable to the extent
they are considered to be doubtful. Accounts receivable in the
balance sheet are stated net of such provision, if any.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation,
legal or constructive, as a result of past events and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligations, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be
made. Provisions are reviewed regularly and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimate. Where the effect of the time value
of money is material, the amount of a provision is the present
value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation.
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3  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(q) PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

(r)

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also
be a present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that outflow of economic
resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot
be measured reliably. A contingent liability is not recognised
but is disclosed in the notes to accounts. When a change in
the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is
probable, they will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past
events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain events
not wholly within the control of the Group. Contingent assets
are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the
accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
When inflow is virtually certain, an asset is recognised.

TURNOVER AND REVENUE RECOGNITION

Turnover consists of (i) pre-sale and sale of properties, (ii)
rental income, and (iii) property management fees, property
design fees and marketing consultancy fees. Revenue is
recognised when the outcome of a transaction can be
measured reliably and when it is probable that the economic
benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Group.
Revenue is recognised on the following bases:

(i) Pre-sale and sale of properties

Pre-sale of properties under development for sale under
legally-binding agreements is recognised by reference to
the stage of completion of the development of the
properties, with the profit recognised restricted to the
amount of instalments received. No revenue from pre-
sale of properties is recognised until the construction has
progressed to a stage when completion of the properties
and the ultimate realisation of profit can be reliably
estimated. Sale of completed properties held for sale is
recognised when a legally-binding agreement has been
executed.

When a purchaser defaults in the payment of instalments
and the Group exercises its right to terminate the sale,
the revenue and the related profit previously recognised
are reversed and the instalments received and forfeited
are credited to the profit and loss account.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B4 7B 5T

3 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(r)

(s)

(t)

TURNOVER AND REVENUE RECOGNITION (Continued)
(i)  Rental income

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over
the period of the relevant leases.

(iii) Property management fees, property design fees
and marketing consultancy fees

Property management fees, property design fees and
marketing consultancy fees are recognised when the
services are rendered.

(iv) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis,
taking into account the principal amounts outstanding
and the interest rates applicable.

Deferred income represented amounts received for which the
earning process has not been completed.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

A government grant is recognised when there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions
attaching with it and that the grant will be received.

Grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the
profit and loss account over the period necessary to match
them with the costs they are intended to compensate. Grants
relating to the purchase of fixed assets are included in non-
current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to the
profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over the
expected lives of the related assets.

TAXATION

Individual companies within the Group provide for profits tax
on the basis of their profits for financial reporting purposes,
adjusted for income and expense items which are not
assessable or deductible for profits tax purposes.

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the accounts.
Taxation rates enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date are used to determine deferred taxation.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.
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3 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(t)

(u)

(v)

(w)

(x)

TAXATION (Continued)

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries, associated companies and joint
ventures, except where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference can be controlled and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION COSTS

Costs of advertising and promotion are expensed as incurred.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(i)  Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date. Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

(i) Pension obligations

The Group's contributions to the defined contribution
retirement plans are expensed as incurred.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisitions, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for
its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of
that asset.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss
account in the period in which they are incurred.

OPERATING LEASES

Operating leases represent leases under which substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the leased assets remain
with the lessors. Rental payments under operating leases are
charged to the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis
over the period of the relevant leases.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B4 7B 5T

3 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(y) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

(2)

Individual companies within the Group maintain their books
and records in the primary currencies of their respective
operations (“functional currencies”). In the accounts of the
individual companies, transactions in other currencies during
the year are translated into the respective functional currencies
at the applicable rates of exchange prevailing at the time of
the transactions; monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in other currencies are translated into the respective functional
currencies at the applicable rate of exchange in effect at the
balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are dealt with
in the profit and loss account of the individual companies.

The Group prepares consolidated accounts in Hong Kong
dollars. For the purpose of consolidation, all the assets and
liabilities of subsidiaries with functional currencies other than
Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the applicable rates of exchange in effect at the balance sheet
date; all income and expense items are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the applicable average exchange rates during
the year. Exchange differences arising from such translation
are dealt with as movements in cumulative currency translation
adjustments.

SEGMENT REPORTING

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting,
the Group has determined that geographical segments be
presented as the primary reporting format and business
segments be presented as the secondary reporting format.

Unallocated costs represent corporate expenses. Segment
assets consist primarily of all of the Group’s operating assets,
while segment liabilities consist primarily of all of the Group’s
operating liabilities. Capital expenditure comprises additions
to investment properties, properties under development for
long-term investment, fixed assets and construction in
progress, including those arising from acquisitions of
subsidiaries.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, turnover, total
assets and capital expenditure are based on the district in
which the assets are located.

In prior year, the Group presented business segments as the
primary reporting format. With effect from the year ended
31st December 2004, the Group has determined that
geographical segments be presented as the primary reporting
format and business segments be presented as the secondary
reporting format, following the Group’s diversification into
more geographical locations for which information the
directors consider that it is more meaningful.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B1 75 Fff 5t

SRR ()
(aa) B R REEEY

3  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3
(aa) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at
cost. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held at call
with banks, bank deposits/cash investments with a maturity of
three months or less from the date of investment and bank
overdrafts.

RehAeEBENRRIEREER
BERANE - BBRSRERME - R
TR FEVRETFERE R
RITZBAER  ROEH/ REeR
EGIBARRERBRITEXAHRE
A =ZEARAA -

4 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 4 BEAEXRS
Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, MEATDZEARNEESBELESS—

directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject
to common control or common significant influence.

FEREEM R EBRERAR —H1TEF
BEAVENNAL - A WZEALZR
— AL ZEFIRFA—ALZEATE - K
BEBEANT -

(@) The Group had the following significant transactions with (a) AKEZHBFENAETNIEAR
related companies: 5
2004 2003
—EEMF ZTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHETT
Property design fees received/receivable 2 Ut /& Ur — [ 3£ Fl #2242
from a jointly controlled entity ZEFRGE 12,000 -
Rental income received/receivable from B U /& W — I BFE A &
a related company (i) il ON() 2,661 637
Property construction fees paid/payable 21} /&S EﬁL NG
to related companies (i) ZEREB() 2,090,000 2,132,000
Property design fees paid/payable to Bt/ EA— Fﬁ &
related companies (i) NEZMERTE() 15,248 24,063
Communication network installation B/ EARERR
fees paid/payable to related ZERERE
companies (i) ERIEE() 5,227 443
Decoration charges paid/payable to BN/ EN—HEERLR
a related company (i) ZRIEE() 1,464 850
Office rentals paid/payable to B/ A —HEEAR
related companies (i) Z i "ﬁfﬁé() 4,434 3,670
Property management fees paid/payable B/ JE{FEEE L
to related companies (i) Z%%%"fiéﬁ(i) 5,023 1,926

Note -

()  These companies are a minority shareholder of certain
subsidiaries of the Company or subsidiaries of the minority

shareholder.

In the opinion of the Company's Directors and the Group's

management, the above related party transactions were
conducted in the normal course of business of the Group, on
normal commercial terms, and in accordance with terms of
contracts entered into by the Group and the related parties.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 81 #5F &

4  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b)

4 %ﬁ?@)d:?é (#)

Details of the balances with directors and related companies (b) EERBERREHRNFE
are:
Maximum
balance
outstanding
during the year
2004 2003 HFERAREE
—ZEMF —EE=F R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHETL FHET
Due from related companies EWEE DR RIE
Amount due from minority %HSZZIK’D\ET%:FW%
shareholders of certain NAlZ PEBRE
subsidiaries of the Company RZEDHBEE
and subsidiaries of these Z M B AR 2 3IE
minority shareholders 2,170 2,929 3,994
Amount due from a related FEHQEEZK’&ﬁ—%
company, which is beneficially ExERBEE I
owned by a director of the E &R A
Company Z R - 209 209
2,170 3,138
Due to directors EREERE
Mr. Chu Mang Yee KEKEE 15,003 11,258
Mr. Au Wai Kin BEZRE 664 664
15,667 11,922
Less: Non-current portion o IEREE,
Mr. Chu Mang Yee KRakitsE (10,000) (10,000)
5,667 1,922




4  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b)

Details of the balances with directors and related companies
are: (Continued)

ENEERTRE

Due to related companies
Amount due to minority

shareholders of certain ZOYBRREREZE
subsidiaries of the Company LHREZ
and subsidiaries of these W& ARl 2 HIE
minority shareholders
— purchase consideration —WERE
(Note 38(c)) (K 538(c))
— advances — B
Amount due to a related company, ERfARAG—REE
which is beneficially owned by Entig 2
a director of the Company —HEEQFRIE

In addition, as at 31st December 2004, the Group had accounts
payable of approximately HK$123,344,000 (2003:
HK$526,502,000) due to subsidiaries of minority shareholders
of certain subsidiaries of the Company in respect of property
construction fees.

As at 31st December 2004, all outstanding balances with
directors, a jointly controlled entity, an associated company,
and the ultimate holding company were unsecured, non-
interest bearing and without pre-determined repayment terms,
except that HK$10,000,000 (2003: HK$10,000,000) due to a
director and HK$59,000,000 (2003: HK$32,000,000) due to
the ultimate holding company were not repayable within one
year.

As at 31st December 2004, all outstanding balances with
related companies were unsecured, non-interest bearing and
without pre-determined repayment terms, except that
approximately HK$304,993,000 (2003: Nil) due to related
companies was payable by 12 monthly instalments (Note 38(c)).

As at 31st December 2004, approximately HK$263,639,000
(2003: HK$142,123,000) of the Group's investment properties
(Note 15), approximately HK$62,384,000 (2003:
HK$191,085,000) of the Group's properties under
development for long-term investment (Note 16) and
approximately HK$9,556,000 (2003: Nil) of the Group's
properties under development for sale (Note 23) were pledged
as collateral for bank loans borrowed by a jointly controlled
entity, respectively.

ENARRAETHE LA
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4 BAEBEALXREZ (A)

(b)

HEERBEARAEROHE - (B)

2004 2003
—2ENF —BE=F
HK$°000 HK3$'000
FET FET
304,993 -
174,256 215,732
569 =
479,818 215,732

B RZEZEWNFE+ A= +f
H AEEENARRIETHEA
DEBRREZWBARZMERE i‘é‘i,ﬁ@
123,344,000 £ (Z 2 T = & :
526,502,000/ 7T) °

EA_NmEJr B=+—H8 #%
S EEEGER  —MEEQ
T&riﬂ% WA R) 2 2 3P4 R AR
B RUEERENS  EEM
—Z B EFIE 10,000,000 L (ZEF
=4 :10,000,0007% T) & f& {7 £ R 4%

fi% A B 338 59,000,000 T (ZEF =
% : 32,000,000 ) BER —FRNE
}%o

R_ZEEWNF+_A=+—H @&
RAZFHEHERRBEEERR &8

REFHET 2 ESN R
2 F1304,993,0008 7 (= % =

F:®) BN 128 A51E (FFE38(0) °

R-ZZZENF+=-_F=+—H A&
Bz EWME(RWZEI D
263,639,000 L (Z 2 T = F :
142,123,000 70) * A& EFH{EKH
REZERTWE (BB FE16) 8
62,384,000 &L (Z T £ = 4§

o)
191,085, 000;%%) ' LX&LK;%EH,\
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B# # M1 3

4  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Confinued) 4 BEATRE (E)
() As at 31st December 2004, the Group provided guarantees to H MZTETEF+=ZA=+—H ' K&
banks for loans borrowed by a jointly controlled entity and B -—HHREHERERBERAAD
related companies of nil (2003: HK$94,340,000) and Al AEE(ZTZ=F : 94,340,000
approximately HK$80,189,000 (2003: HK$85,849,000), J0) % #780,189,0008 L (=T F =
respectively (Note 41). % : 85,849,000/ L) < R1TE IR M

R (FFEE41) ©
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5 TURNOVER AND REVENUE 5 EXmEEWRZ
2004 2003
—EEWEF —TE=
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET F&T
Turnover EER
— Sale of properties —HEME 4,338,019 3,238,906
— Rental income - el A 42,744 35,487
— Property management fees - NEERE 69,150 51,529
Total turnover B 4,449,913 3,325,922
Other revenue H i U 25
— Interest income —FBWA 4,484 7,211
— Government grants (i) — BT & B (i) 113,222
117,706 7,211
Total revenues FaR & 4,567,619 3,333,133
Note — B aF —
(i) This represents grants received from government bureaus in mainland () ZZEETRAERGERETZAY -
China.



PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

Profit from operations is determined after charging and crediting

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B4 757

- MR

geEnr

RERMIEMRERFATISZHBERE

the following items: E
2004 2003
—EENMF —TE=F
HK$'000 HK$000
FET FBT
After charging — EHIk —
Staff costs (including directors’ ETRA (BEEEH:)
emoluments) (Note 8) (R H15E8) 143,626 118,729
Advertising expenses BEE 135,497 143,372
Operating lease rentals in respect MELERNES
of premises 5,114 4,466
Depreciation of fixed assets TEENE 8,759 8,423
Loss on disposal of fixed assets HEBRTEEELER 255 486
Amortisation of goodwill (included in HiEEE
general and administrative expenses) (BREE—RBRRITBEAR) 5,233 2,936
Provision for amount due from an eI — B & A A 3R
associated company 2 BAE - 620
Net exchange loss BEE 5, 5185 58 549 =
Auditors’ remuneration % B R B & 1,500 1,000
After crediting — EfrA=
Rental income, less outgoings He WA (k) 38,470 31,938
Gain on disposal of investment properties &% & ¥ % W 25 127,866 66,335
Gain on listed investment in securities HEKEFF W 352 722
Dividend income from listed investments & &K E KA 139 69
Net exchange gain BEE 5, 25 )% 58 - 196
FINANCE COSTS B 78 B AR
2004 2003
—EEMF ZTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FT
Interest on bank loans wholly BRAFEANZHEE
repayable within five years RERTTE A B 205,213 164,072
Less: amount capitalised as part of B BRIERRESR
the cost of properties under WE AR — 5
development Hmew (191,838) (159,792)
13,375 4,280

The average interest rate of borrowing costs capitalised during the
year ended 31st December 2004 was approximately 5.7% per

annum (2003: 5.6% per annum).
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B# # M1 3

8 STAFF COSTS (INCLUDING DIRECTORS’ 8 EINA(BREESHE)

T

g EMOLUMENTS)

o 2004 2003
o —ZENF —ET=F
g HK$000 HK$'000
g FET FET
o

§ Salaries and allowances e k=R 89,893 87,085
= Sales commission and bonus HEME KL 39,166 22,211
% Pension costs RAREKA

S - Defined contribution plans (Note 42) — REHAKE B (B iF42) 14,557 9,391
2 — Provision for long service payment - RERERE 10 42
§

g 143,626 118,729
()

g 9 DIRECTORS” AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’ 9 EENRERITHRAEMS

EMOLUMENTS
(a) DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (a) EEM <
Details of emoluments paid/payable to directors of the EN/ENARREZNMEFED
Company are: D
2004 2003
—EENMF —EE=F
HK$'000 HK$000
FET T
Fees for executive directors HWITEZEWHRE - -
Fees for independent non-executive B JFHTE £
directors Ekiaks 210 180
Other emoluments for executive HITEER
directors H B &
— Salaries and allowances —He kERM 4,360 8,832
— Retirement contributions —RRESHER 36 56
4,606 9,068
A director agreed to waive his emoluments with effect from BE-_ZZNEF+-_A=+—HBLLFE "
st January 2003, which amounted to approximately %%%H H_TE=F A -BERED
HK$240,000 (2003: HK$240,000) during the year ended 31st 240,000% 7 (ZZZ =4 : 240,000 7T) B
December 2004. $ o
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9 DIRECTORS” AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’ O BEBERSRTHRAEME (&)

EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
(a) DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued) (a) EE=EM& (&)

BREZAIEMERANEDNESHE AN

Analysis of directors’ emoluments by number of directors and

p
HF
Y
|
biid
. ot
emolument ranges is as follows: W b
]
o
2004 2003 I.I
—EEME —ER=F o
il
Executive directors WITES
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z % 1,000,000/ 7T 4 5 ﬂ
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001/ 7T = 1,500,000/ 7T 1 - =
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001/ 7T = 2,500,000/ 7o 1 1
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7T £ 3,000,000/ 7o - 2
Independent non-executive directors B IEH1TE =
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z % 1,000,000/% 7T 3 3
9 11
(b) FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (b) EEREEHFAL
The five highest paid individuals consisted of: hEERHATERE
2004 2003
—EEMF ZET=F
Number of directors BEEAH 3 4
Number of employees EEAH 2 1
5 5

The emoluments paid/payable to the highest paid individuals
who are directors of the Company have been included in Note
9(a) above. Details of emoluments paid/payable to the
remaining individuals are:

BN/ EBNIRERRNEENESH
ATHBE R IR EXMFEN) - B
SERNESRATOMEFENT

2004 2003

—ZEME —EE=
HK$'000 HK$'000
TFHET FET
Basic salaries and allowances BERE S K= 1,686 1,000
Retirement contributions RIS #R - =
1,686 1,000

The emoluments fall within the following band: BN FIATHER

2004 2003
—EENE —ER=F
Nil to HK$1,000,000 = % 1,000,000/ 7T 2 1




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B4 7B 5T

9 DIRECTORS” AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(c)  No emolument was paid to the directors of the Company or
the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or
upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

10 TAXATION

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and loss
account represents:
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Company and subsidiaries A E] R B 2 &)
Current taxation AEARIH
Hong Kong profits tax BENSEH
Mainland China enterprise income tax HEREREREH

F B K BE £ 3 SR (B

Mainland China land appreciation tax

Deferred taxation relating to the HEL/ (BE)EREZRE
origination/(reversal) of temporary W ERFE
differences
Mainland China enterprise income tax HEIREREREH

F B K BE £ 3 SR (B

Mainland China land appreciation tax

Jointly controlled entity HE7E 5 &5
Current taxation NEARIE
Mainland China enterprise income tax B KBED EFT 1S/
Mainland China land appreciation tax A Bl K b £ i 82 (B ¢

(a) HONG KONG PROFITS TAX

Hong Kong profits tax is provided at the rate of 17.5% (2003:
17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

(b) OVERSEAS INCOME TAX

The Company is exempted from taxation in Bermuda until
March 2016. Subsidiaries in the British Virgin Islands are
incorporated under the International Business Companies Acts
of the British Virgin Islands and, accordingly, are exempted
from British Virgin Islands income taxes. Subsidiaries established
and operated in mainland China are subject to mainland China
enterprise income tax at the rate of 33% (2003: 33%).

O EERSRITHRAEME (&)

(O ARREFHOEEZSFALTTEE
T ERBME ARSI EMAKE AKX
SESERBERMAE -

10 #iI1|
RERRRRTMBRZHARSE -

2004 2003

S L1 —FE=%
HK$°000 HK3$'000
FHT FET
18,087 12,704
457,798 208,506
391 3,359
(170,939) (45,375)
118,697 18,496
424,034 197,690
24,869 27,884
25,028 26,426
49,897 54,310
473,931 252,000

(a) BEEFEHR
Z BB Th ot At e R 5 A
B175% (CEE=4F : 17.5%) O =
Bt o

(b) BIFEHR
ARBERCHMARERBREE -
F-RF-ZA -ERBRIHESKL
MB AR DREEE R XH S ER
BMERBEEMAL - #ult - B#R
EBELBEEMEN - RRAIRFE
REKLREERNHBARR33% (=
TE=F  33%) IHEHIFEARE
BEMER



10 TAXATION (Continued) 10

11

(c) MAINLAND CHINA LAND APPRECIATION TAX

Mainland China land appreciation tax is levied at progressive
rates ranging from 30% to 60% on the appreciation of land
value, being the proceeds of sales of properties less deductible
expenditures including costs of land and development and
construction expenditures.

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the enterprise income tax

rate in mainland China, where the majority of the Group’s
operations was carried out, and the reconciliation was as follows:

Profit before taxation B % A& A

Calculated at mainland China enterprise &/ BI A FE 1 2 TS £33%

income tax rate of 33% (2003: 33%) ZEE=F 33%) i E
Effect of 2
— different tax rates in other jurisdiction ~ — H Al AJE#E @& SR B X
— income not subject to taxation —TRARBBA
— expenses not deductible for income —NEAMB 2 T H
tax purposes
- land appreciation tax deductible for — AR ERGEMBEH
calculation of income tax purposes gz tHIgER
— utilisation of previously unrecognised —PRBEARERNEEE
tax losses
— deferred tax assets not recognised —RARZEEFIEEE
Land appreciation tax TR A
PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS 11

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders includes a profit
of approximately HK$93,436,000 (2003: HK$93,554,000) dealt with
in the accounts of the Company.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B1 75 Fff 5t

BIE ()

(c) EIAREL 2 ER
OB K BE T I AR LG (E - AD
HERMEMSREBENRATMNRER
(BREIHBRASIKBERSE) @ &
2EFHE30%ZE60%EU

A8 2 1 B0 B SRR o B ACBE (O
£ EADHRHRFAKIIET) 2055
BRBEHE2EREBANERRAD -
HIEWT

2004 2003
—gEmE “FT=F
HK$000 HK$'000
FAT FAT
1,189,360 635,942
392,489 209,861
(16,079) (12,706)
(15,920) (127)
7,527 3,378
(47,558) (15,933)
(17,259) (20,869)
26,615 40,115
329,815 203,719
144,116 48,281
473,931 252,000
% 5R P 8 0 A

PR R FE(L 4R A 8 Al B 1A R B R BR B A f bt
/)34 F 4993,436,0008 L (Z T Z = F
93,554,000/ 7T) ©
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B4 7B 5T

on the Group's profit attributable to shareholders of approximately
HK$611,250,000 (2003: HK$315,354,000).

The basic earnings per share is based on the weighted average
number of approximately 1,002,749,000 (2003: 1,002,000,000)
ordinary shares in issue during the year. The diluted earnings per
share is based on approximately 1,002,846,000 (2003:
1,002,096,000) ordinary shares which is the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year plus the weighted
average number of approximately 97,000 (2003: 96,000) ordinary
shares deemed to be issued at no consideration if all outstanding
options had been exercised.

= 12 DIVIDENDS 12 RE

]

2 2004 2003
o —2EmF —RE=

s HK$'000 HK$'000
g FHET FHT
g

g Interim dividend of HK$0.03 FHRE SR EBR0O0IBT

§ (2003: HK$0.02) per ordinary share (ZET =% :0.02%71) 30,090 20,040
% Proposed final dividend of HK$0.06 BEAISRES TR E®AR0.06% T

< (2003: HK$0.03) per ordinary share (ZET =% :0.03%7T) 60,180 30,060
]

5 90,270 50,100
&

¥e)

g 13 EARNINGS PER SHARE 13 EKREF

N

S The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are based BREAREERADRASERREGS

F #611,250,0008 T (Z 2T = F
315,354,000/ 7T) 5T &

BREABF TYAFERNE 247 L8 MK INHEF
¥ 20 1,002,749,000f% (= & & = &
1,002,000,0008%) 5t & - &R E A F T IA
#71,002,846,0000k T @M (ZTE=4F :
1,002,096,0008%) 51 & « AIFEANE BT LH
P o0 S 45 B A0 B o s R AT 2 R AR AR
TEREATREZ T EBR 2 METH
204797,0000% (ZZZ =4 : 96,0000%) °



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B4 757

14 FIXED ASSETS 14 BEEE
Consolidated
)
Leasehold Furniture
land and Construction  and office Motor
buildings in progress equipment vehicles Total
HE L o895
KETF EEIR BRLOERE AE mE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T TET TET T
Cost KAE
Beginning of year F4 7,083 - 24,904 33,353 65,340
Additions g - 713,970 5,965 3,640 723,575
Fair value adjustments BREFERS
pursuant to the Major HEQATE
Transactions (Note 38(c))  (Hf##38(c)) = 373 = = 373
Acquisition of subsidiaries Y% & fff /& 2 7
(Note 38(d)) (Hf7£38(d)) - - 75 - 75
Disposals HE - - (144) (135) (279)
End of year F 4R 7,083 714,343 30,800 36,858 789,084
Accumulated depreciation 2T E
Beginning of year F 17 1,186 - 11,332 13,659 26,177
Charge for the year KEEWE 143 - 3,166 5,450 8,759
Disposals HE - - (24) = (24)
End of year FR 1,329 - 14,474 19,109 34,912
Net book value REFE
End of year F 5,754 714,343 16,326 17,749 754,172
Beginning of year =3 5,897 - 13,572 19,694 39,163

The leasehold land and buildings are located in Hong Kong and are

held under long-term leases of over 50 years.

Analysis of construction in progress is:

MELREFTHUREE RRIEEB505F
MEMBORE -

ERIESWTWT:

2004 2003
—gEne ~F%=

HK$000 HK$°000

FHT FAT

Land costs
Construction expenditure
Borrowing costs capitalised

T HIR K
TERAX
BRIEERAK

41,236 =
670,527 =
2,580 =

714,343 =

Construction in progress represents hotel properties under
construction, which will be held for the long term. All construction
in progress are located in mainland China and are located on land
held under land use rights expiring from 2042 through 2043.

FEEIRERBFSEZEERBEEDE - T
BEERTRURFEAE  UELRRER
—EN - T =FHEER 2 LHE
FR#ERE 2T -

p
HF
i
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i
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B4 7B 5T

15 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Beginning of year F 1)

Transfer from properties under EEREFERREE
development for long-term investment LERPYE

Disposals HE

Surplus on revaluation HHAH

End of year FR

All investment properties are located in mainland China and are
located on land held under land use rights expiring from 2066
through 2074. They were revalued as at 31st December 2004 by
DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, independent qualified valuers,
on an open market value basis, with the related surplus, net of
provision for relevant taxes and minority interests, recorded as
investment property revaluation reserve.

As at 31st December 2004, approximately HK$836,580,000 (2003:
HK$914,552,000) and approximately HK$263,639,000 (2003:
HK$142,123,000) of the investment properties were pledged as
collateral for the Group’s banking facilities (Note 43(a)) and bank
loans borrowed by a jointly controlled entity (Note 4(e)), respectively.

The Group leases out certain investment properties under operating
leases, for an initial period of one to twenty years, with an option
to renew on renegotiated terms. None of the leases includes
contingent rentals. During the year ended 31st December 2004, the
gross rental income from investment properties amounted to
approximately HK$42,744,000 (2003: HK$31,026,000). As at 31st
December 2004, the Group’s future rental income under non-
cancellable operating leases was as follows:

Not later than one year —FR"

Later than one year and not later than —ERFA
five years

Later than five years hER

15 REWEE

Consolidated

)

2004 2003
= ks ZTT=F
HK$000 HK$'000
FER FRT
2,558,124 2,625,600
32,878 26,119
(219,320) (118,547)
271,327 24,952
2,643,009 2,558,124

FAEREBMEGMR T BEARERURRER
“EANFESLMEHEERLIE
MESAZL - TEREVFEENR_TT
SET A=t RHABRBLGENE
BROBAHMGERELENGE AR
B4 (NRERNRRE D BB RER) T
AAREMEE[FHERN o

R-ZZEENME+-A=+—8 ' 4
836,580,000 £ (= & T = §F
914 552,000 7T) K& #9263,639,00055 7t (=
TT =M ¢ 142,123,0008 70) IR EBWED
%RWE?%ZKEHETTET?(ﬁﬂﬁﬂa( ) &—

MEREREENETER(RITE4e) B
HHqm e

AEERBELCEROLBE TREWE 1
BESHAE—ZE-+F UEREREBEEHERD
mhaiﬁokﬁmwﬁ@%i%ﬂi o A
HE_TZNFF+_A=+—HIEFER "
XE&%%%W@ HERH) B42,744,00078
T(ZEE=% :31,026,00087T) - R=F
ENE+=-—A=+—H  AEERETAH
HWAERAMARBSHALT

Consolidated

nE
2004 2003
—EENF —EEF
HK$'000 HK$000
FET F&T
42,254 33,248
140,328 130,182
109,193 135,254
291,775 298,684



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B4 757

16 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT FOR LONG- 16 HERBBRECERTYWE o>
TERM INVESTMENT i
Consolidated il
S
2004 2003 ot
—RENF —TF= 5
HK$°000 HK$°000 £l
FET FET I
A
Beginning of year F1) 1,515,985 1,146,549
Additions 42 373,433 558,190 i
Fair value adjustments pursuant to the BREXFERHAE 2
Major Transactions (Note 38(c)) NF1E (B 7#38(c) 13,953 =
Transfer from land pending development £ 7 % & + 3 5% 5 46,170 23,334
Transfer to investment properties BEELEYE (32,878) (26,119)
Transfer to properties under development SR ZE A/t HE 7 BB R Y%
for sale (863,858) (185,969)
End of year F R 1,052,805 1,515,985
All properties under development for long-term investment are FIAERERARE 2 ERPMEALNHE
located in mainland China. ARE o
As at 31st December 2004, approximately HK$367,176,000 (2003: RZEEME+_A=Z+—0H &
HK$391,912,000) and approximately HK$62,384,000 (2003: 367,176,000 T (= & & = & :
HK$191,085,000) of the properties under development for long- 391,912,0007% L) K& #162,384,0007% 7T (=
term investment were pledged as collateral for the Group's banking TZ =4 : 191,085,000/ 7T) 2 & {ERHAH
facilities (Note 43(b)) and bank loans borrowed by a jointly controlled BEZERTPYEE D RIBIFIEASE 2 RTT
entity (Note 4(e)), respectively. SE (RKTE43(b) k—FEXEREHEE 2R

TEEZEA M (R E4eE)
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B4 7B 5T

17 LAND PENDING DEVELOPMENT

Beginning of year =)

Additions =l

Transfer to properties under development #H&ZEF{EREIKE
for long-term investment ERBME

Transfer to properties under development —#2# & A i {5 & » ZE i
for sale S

End of year FER

Land pending development is located in mainland China. As at 31st
December 2004, land pending development of approximately
HK$300,920,000 (2003: HK$289,568,000) was in the process of
applying for formal land use rights and nil (2003: HK$291,448,000)
are located on land held under land use rights expiring from 2067
through 2072.

As at 31st December 2004, none (2003: HK$83,678,000) of the
land pending development was pledged as collateral for the Group's
banking facilities.

18 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Unlisted shares, at cost ELEMRG - BEAE
Due from subsidiaries A= NI /@]

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, non-interest
bearing and not repayable within one year.

Details of the principal subsidiaries as at 31st December 2004 are
set out on pages 119 to 124.

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at any time
during the year ended 31st December 2004.

FRE L
Consolidated
Foae)
2004 2003
=1 £ 1.1 —TT=4
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
581,016 311,458
637,752 533,934
(46,170) (23,334)
(871,678) (241,042)
300,920 581,016

FERREIHUNPEARE RN -_ZTZNF+
—“A=1+—H "’ #)300,920,0008 1 (—ZTZ
=1 : 289,568,000/80) AR E L IEFE
HEthERE  TE(ZSEZ=F
291,448,000 0) REB _EALFEZT
+t-FHEERZ L ERESRE 2 o

_N@¢+ B=+—8 & (=
=4 : 83,678,000/ ) f %Ejﬁmaﬁ
ﬁﬂENilﬂ%ﬂ:ﬁz#ﬁﬁuu o

18 REMBRBIMIRE

Company
N

2004 2003

—E2ENE —BE=F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET

74,900 74,900

758,869 722,749

833,769 797,649

FBUHMBRARIREREER RENEAR
—FREE-

RZEZTWNFEF—A=+—HNEENER
AFEBHNE 1192 1248 °

REBEE_TTMF+_A=t—HLFERA
ERER  SHBERRMERE TR ET
EEEX -
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20

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATED COMPANY

Share of net assets of an unlisted
associated company at acquisition
Share of undistributed post-acquisition

results

ZEEBE
BHEBEBRRDEXE

Details of the associated company as at 31st December 2004 are as
follows:

Place of Issued
incorporation and fully
Name of company and operations paid capital
o it B 3L ] BETR
AEER BB HRREK

mainland China

1PN

Guangdong Huasheng Cultural
Development Company Limited

BREAHEXCERBERDA

INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY

Investment in a jointly controlled entity represents investment in a
contractual joint venture, Guangzhou Zhujiang Qiaodao Real Estate
Limited (“GZQREL"). GZQREL is established in mainland China with
an operating period of 20 years up to January 2018 to develop
properties located in Guangzhou, Guangdong Province, mainland
China. Under the joint venture agreement, the Group is required to
contribute 57.14% of the capital of GZQREL and is entitled to one-
third of the voting power in GZQREL. It is entitled to share 40% of
the profit of GZQREL but has to assume 57.14% of any losses of
GZQREL, and is entitled to a distribution of 40% of GZQREL's assets
upon expiry of the operating period.

19

B ER — R LM E QA

Rmb5,000,000
AR #5,000,0007T

20

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B1 75 Fff 5t

R—EBRERIA2ZRE

Consolidated

ma
2004 2003
= Sk —BT=F
HK$°000 HK$000
TR TFAT
1,888 1,888
(1,852) (1,118)
36 770

R-ZETNFE+ A=+ HABERE
BT :

Percentage of equity

interest attributable Principal
to the Group activity
FEEESL

REBDL TEER
Directly Indirectly
B 5%

- 24% Inactive

EEXK

R—EHRERESHNEREZ2KRE
R—TEREGERZRETNERNEERE
MK IEHEEGRAR ((EH]) 2&E
(BHE—HANEELE) - BHRFEKR
BERKSL - REHIZE—E—N\E— AL - AH
206 R RS ARBMNTEAEER
LEMZYE - REAECERZ A58
TEENEBH 25T IA%ERNE R R E RS
BEH=0—8REE - AEBETEESEE
Wza0%maH  HEEAREBFHERZ
57.14% » DA K B R i 45 & B I i s 2 D B
BEA0% 2 B E ©
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B# # M1 3

INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY
(Continued)

20 R—EHAPREHERZRE (B)

Consolidated

=Ea
2004 2003
—EENE —ET=F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Share of net assets RiEEEFE 250,368 133,024
Goodwill S
— on acquisition — Y iE 9,000 9,000
- on additional capital contributions (i) —BINEARER() 28,646 -
— accumulated amortisation — RETEH (4,665) (900)
32,981 8,100
283,349 141,124
Note — B et —

(i) During the year ended 31st December 2004, the Group made
additional capital contributions of approximately HK$95,497,000 to
GZQREL. The goodwill represents the excess of capital contributions
made by the Group over the increase in the Group’s share of net
assets of GZQREL.

INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ASSETS

Certain subsidiaries of the Group entered into a jointly controlled
assets arrangement with Guangzhou Zhuguang Real Estate
Development Company Limited, an independent third party, under
which each of the Group and Guangzhou Zhuguang Real Estate
Development Company Limited contributed land and other assets
for the development of properties located in Guangzhou,
Guangdong Province, mainland China. During the year ended 31st
December 2004, the Group’s participating interest in these jointly
controlled assets was 95.5% (2003: 95.5%).

21

i) BHE_ZTENE+-_A=1+—HILFEH
B AEERGBEEINEE495,497,0007%
Tt ERBIERBINIEZRAEBENE
MEEFE -

REREHEEZRE
AEEETHBRARE—BBYE=HEM
KX EHERE AR A R A — 8 L F
BERE Bt 2EERENEXEE
REARAAESHABUNFREAEERE
EMZMERBIHPEMEE - RBEEZ
ZTZNF+-_A=+—HLEFER A58
REZSEHEABEHEESSB(ZEZT=
F :955%) 2B HER o
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21 INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ASSETS 21 REBEHEEZRE (&)
(Continued)

Details of the aggregate amount of the assets and liabilities ?fiﬁﬁlﬁgfﬁ LB EER T 2 EmmR
recognised in the consolidated accounts in respect of the Group's RERERRAREERBBCEBREFEN
attributable interest in jointly controlled assets arrangement were as TS ¢

follows:

Consolidated

p
HF
i
il
i
at
=
]
bl
I
A
A
=
_m
<FH
i)éu”

=RE

2004 2003

—ZEMEF —TE=fF

HK$'000 HK$'000

THET FET

Assets B 1,434,928 1,142,598

Liabilities =R 1,160,353 887,892

22 GOODWILL/(NEGATIVE GOODWILL) 22 HE S (AFE)
Consolidated
RE
Negative

Goodwill goodwill Total

[i5E EHE st

HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET FET

Beginning of year F ) 4,072 - 4,072

Acquisition pursuant to the BREFERXSH2WE

Major Transactions (Note 38(c)) (7 ##38(c)) - (136,274) (136,274)

Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 38(d)) Wi B A& (A1:38(d) 6,440 (24,133) (17,693)

Amortisation charge AT (1,468) = (1,468)

End of year FR 9,044 (160,407) (151,363)
At 31st December 2004 R_ERNF

+-A=+—H

Cost B AE 16,620 (160,407) (143,787)

Accumulated amortisation 25T (7,576) = (7,576)

Net book value RHEFE 9,044 (160,407) (151,363)
At 31st December 2003 AN_ER=F

+=A=+—8H

Cost B AE 10,180 = 10,180

Accumulated amortisation 25T (6,108) = (6,108)

Net book value RHEFE 4,072 = 4,072
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 81 #5F &

23 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT FOR SALE

23 AIHECRRERYE

Consolidated

Foaey
2004 2003
—ZEENME —TE=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
At cost B 6,567,058 4,122,424
Add: Attributable profits on m: BEMEENSR
pre-sold properties 654,198 478,078
7,221,256 4,600,502
Less: Sale instalments and deposits BBk EREES S
received/receivable DEVE:&a (1,562,507) (1,183,280)
5,658,749 3,417,222
Costs consisted of — A E R E -
Land cost o+ B AR 3,950,373 1,959,620
Construction expenditures EERY 2,428,953 2,027,402
Borrowing costs capitalised (i) BB AREEE KA 187,732 135,402
6,567,058 4,122,424

Note -

(i)  The average interest rate of borrowing costs capitalised for the year
ended 31st December 2004 was approximately 5.7% per annum
(2003: 5.6% per annum).

All properties under development for sale are located in mainland
China.

As at 31st December 2004, approximately HK$1,367,805,000 (2003:
HK$541,760,000) and approximately HK$9,556,000 (2003: Nil) of
the properties under development for sale were pledged as collateral
for the Group's banking facilities (Note 43(c)) and bank loans
borrowed by a jointly controlled entity (Note 4(e)), respectively.

24 COMPLETED PROPERTIES FOR SALE

All completed properties for sale are located in mainland China and
are located on land held under land use rights expiring from 2066
through 2074.

As at 31st December 2004, approximately HK$212,458,000 (2003:
HK$216,309,000) of the completed properties for sale were pledged
as collateral for the Group’s banking facilities (Note 43(d)).

frit —

() HEZTEFF+-_A=+—HLFEER
BARNEERAZ FANENEEST% (=
TE=F : FHE56%) °

EHAUHEEZERTMEOUNPER

23

el

“TENE+-_A=+—H A#HEEz
KR R ¥ 491,367,805,000/8 T (ZEE=
F : 541,760,000/ 7T.) & %99,556,000/% JT

ET=F: i)a#ﬁ#f’m%lﬂ%rﬂa
H4300) R T —REREFEE 2ER
B ))ZTEHEEDD ®

i
%

(=
(BT
(Bt =

4 ARHEZEERE

ZER A m%zméﬁfzm%mmwﬂ;
&Mﬁ’%ﬁﬁéﬁl\ /\/\E %tﬂﬁ,ﬁﬂ&ﬂ
Eme L ERERA LI E -

RZZEZTMF+_A=Z+—H "4
212,458,000 7T (ZEZ =4 : 216,309,000
BIL) ZAHHE ZBEKYEE 5 B KA
EAAEBRITEE (R HTEE43(d) °
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25 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 25 FEUWBR X
Consideration in respect of properties sold is generally payable by BHEME L RE-—RENELEEHEA
the purchasers within six months subsequent to the execution of EANEEAXN -HENEHERWEE
the sale and purchase agreements. Rentals in respect of leased BE-—REBEFPEAEN -

properties and property management fees are generally payable in
advance by the tenants on a monthly basis.

Aging analysis of accounts receivable was as follows: EW IR R BRI DT AT -

Consolidated

p
HF
i
il
i
at
=
]
1l
I
A
A
=
_m
.FH
%

RE

2004 2003

—EENF —BT=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
0 to 3 months 0Z3fE A 327,984 304,229
3 to 6 months 3E6fdE A 3,874 1,424
6 to 9 months 6= 9fd A 650 445
9 to 12 months 9% 121 A 641 126
Over 12 months Bim121E A 3,396 2,980
336,545 309,204

26 PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 26 ENRIE - RERHEMURBEE
CURRENT ASSETS

Consolidated Company
me NG|
2004 2003 2004 2003

“EENE —TE=-F ZEZENFE —TT=
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET FHET FET

Prepayment for acquisition of land (i) W B8 + 1 2 TB AT FRIE () = 79,555 = =

Guarantee deposit (ii) ERR 2 (i) 47,170 = - =

Prepaid construction expenditures BNRERX 26,780 44,226 = =

Utility and other deposits NAFREREMEZES 34,825 30,533 - -

Others H 4t 25,014 15,247 422 422

133,789 169,561 422 422

Notes - ftit —

(i)  This represents advances made to minority shareholders of the () ERRELEmAAARETHEBAR
Company'’s subsidiaries for acquisition of land, which will be injected TOBBRREE 2B BEENEYE i
into the subsidiaries upon the issuance of land use right certificates. FREEGEIEAZHBERAR -

(i) This represents deposit paid as collaterals of the Group’s obligations iy WHAEERLE-—BHBARENSD
on a payable amounting to approximately HK$117,867,000 relating 117,867,000/ 7T 7% 18 2 & # 7 (M &
to acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 38(d)) and will be repayable upon 38(d) © BEEZIEERNEEENELEE
the settlement of the payable balance. 2 o
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27 INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES 27 BHERE
Consolidated
=RE
2004 2003
—zEns —z2=%
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Shares listed in Hong Kong, at cost EE LT,  BmRA 8,386 8,386
Less: Adjustment to quoted market value  J& : 5 REAHE (4,485) (4,837)
3,901 3,549
Unlisted investment FELETERE 283 943
4,184 4,492
Quoted market value of listed shares EHkpzmHERE 3,901 3,549

28 CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS

As at 31st December 2004, the Group's bank deposits of
approximately HK$150,287,000 (2003: HK$256,448,000) were
pledged as collateral for the Group’s banking facilities (Note 43(e)).
In addition, the Group’s bank deposits of approximately
HK$108,363,000 (2003: HK$53,284,000) were charged by certain
banks in respect of the processing of mortgage facilities granted by
the banks to buyers of the Group’s properties.

As at 31st December 2004, cash and bank deposits of approximately
HK$729,885,000 (2003: HK$635,576,000) were denominated in
Chinese Renminbi, which is not a freely convertible currency in the
international market and its exchange rate is determined by the
People’s Bank of China.

29 SHORT-TERM BANK LOANS

Short-term bank loans bear interest at 5.3% to 6.9% per annum
(2003: 4.8% to 6.0% per annum). Refer to Note 43 for details of
collateral.

28 WERBITEX
RZZEEWNEF—A=+—H A&EH
150,287,000/ 7T (ZFZ =4 : 256,448,000
B RIOTEREERERNEBRITEE (R
B sE43(e) ° bboh » REBRITERLY
108,363,000/ 7T (Z T =4 : 53,284,000
BIL)ERETROTER  UERTEES
HARASENEERE TIRIBEER -

RZEZTWMFF+FZA=ZF+—8 "8
729,885,000/ 7t (ZZZ =4 : 635,576,000
BIL)RERBRITERARAAREE - AR
B IR MIZERL R EE - HEXR
HEARBFITERE °

29 BHIRITER

RHRTERIEFEFNE53%E6.9% (ZEE
=F  FHNEIB%E60%)5HE o IR
HEFLHME43 -



30 LONG-TERM BANK LOANS

31
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30 REIRITER

Consolidated

oy
2004 2003
“EENF —EE=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Amounts repayable AR N5 H R ME i 2 BE
— within one year -— &R 1,358,814 291,583
— within one to two years ——EMER 877,505 1,549,912
— within two to three years -ME=ZFR 670,300 112,312
2,906,619 1,953,807
Less: Amount due within one year W RBBEET—FR
included under current liabilities F 8 2 5108 (1,358,814) (291,583)
1,547,805 1,662,224

Long-term bank loans bear interest at approximately 2.5% to 6.6%
per annum (2003: 4.0% to 6.8% per annum). Refer to Note 43 for
details of collateral.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Aging analysis of accounts payable was as follows:

RHFRITEFIEEFNEL25%F6.6% (ZF
T=F  FHRL0%E6.8%) 518 o HIFH
ZHBERE2EME43 -

31 EFERR
BENERXZEBRITMT

Consolidated

RE
2004 2003
—EEWNEF —EE=E
HK$'000 /-/K$'000
FET FAT
0 to 3 months 0£31@A 662,854 1,329 840

Approximately HK$123,344,000 (2003: HK$526,502,000) of
accounts payable was due to subsidiaries of minority shareholders
of certain subsidiaries of the Company in respect of property
construction fees (Note 4(b)).

RONERERBENAARETHBARZD
%R 2 M B A B 2 BR 5140 & 123,344,000
BIL(ZZEZT =4 : 526,502,00087T) (R
s4(b) °
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T 32 LAND COST PAYABLE 32 FEAY L Hh AR
2 Consolidated
o g
§ 2004 2003
g —EEME —ER=F
g HK$'000 HK$'000
g FET FET
<
Q
% Land premium payable e T HES 489,150 77,277
= Land compensation payable J& <+ 3t 5 18 3K 529,544 43,389
(o}
>
3 1,018,694 120,666
s Less: Amount due within one year W RARBEEER—FA
§ included under current liabilities BREIEHE (828,128) (108,819)
o
g 190,566 11,847
33 TAXATION PAYABLE 33 EBIIE
Consolidated
)
2004 2003
—2ENF —BF=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Hong Kong profits tax BAENEH 4,048 7,487
Mainland China enterprise income tax B AREDEMER 224,476 102,776
Mainland China land appreciation tax B K B T i E R 38,607 38,863
Mainland China business tax e N T 85,920 39,556
353,051 188,682




34 DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred taxation are calculated in full on temporary differences
under the liability method using the applicable mainland China
enterprise income tax rate and land appreciation tax rate.

Movements were as follows:

34

Revaluation
of investment

At 1st January 2003 RZZEE=F—H—H

Credited to profit and loss account EERERLER
Charged to equity ERER MR
Disposal of investment properties HEREME
Others HAh
At 31st December 2003 R-_BT=F
+-A=+—8H
Fair value adjustments pursuant to the BIEFXEX 5 FHE
Major Transactions (Note 38(c)) N fE (Ha38(c)
Credited to profit and loss account EEHKRLER
Charged to equity EREENR
Disposal of investment properties HEREME
At 31st December 2004 R-BZTHF
+ZA=+—H~

Note -

(i) This deferred taxation represented the taxation effect on temporary
difference arising from the different bases in reporting revenue with
mainland China tax authorities.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry forwards
to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit through the
future taxable profits is probable. The Group has unrecognised tax
losses of approximately HK$32,088,000 (2003: HK$73,792,000) to
carry forward against future taxable income; these tax losses will
expire from 2005 to 20009.

properties
RE
MEEMR
HK$'000
FET

834,499
8,753
(25,622)
(50,000)
767,630
27,141

172,658
(77,710)

889,719

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B1 75 Fff 5t

I 3E Bt 18

BIEBET B 2 P AARCEHB5H
R+ BB R A AR E R
2B -

BHEENT -

Consolidated

oE
Different
bases
in reporting
revenue (i) Tax losses Total
TRZWA
B3R E (i) HE &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEx FET
311,301 - 1,145,800
(26,879) - (26,879)
- - 8,753
- - (25,622)
- - (50,000)
284,422 - 1,052,052
- - 27,141
(31,711) (20,531) (52,242)
- - 172,658
- - (77,710)
252,711 (20,531) 1,121,899
KiaE : —

() EBERBERRFRBEFBAEREERETR
2N R RELES| B2 AR P A 2 B

BRE -

BB HEAEDNEERBREMN SR
RRERFEANSEMATEE 2 FHIBIERE
R oo REE Z AR IE 32,088,000/ 7T
(ZZET =4 : 73,792,000/ 7T) A 45 8 JA K
HARERBA - LEHRBER-_ZTTAF
E-TTNFREM o
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34 DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued) 34 EERIIE ()
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally EREFEEERAGBRAUARITHREBEER
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax BEBEERNEEEEKELEMEH AR
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same — BT - FAEAEEE - L TAGE
fiscal authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate EEBERMASNEHEER 2E:

offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance sheet:

Consolidated
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oRe
2004 2003
—EENEF —EE=
HK$'000 HK$000
FHET FET
Deferred tax assets BERBEEE (20,531) =
Deferred tax liabilities RERBEEE 1,142,430 1,052,052
1,121,899 1,052,052
35 SHARE CAPITAL 35 A
2004 2003
—EEWMEF —ETT=F
Number of Nominal Number of Nominal
shares value shares value
% &E HE B 10 21 B EE
‘000 HK$’000 ‘000 HK$'000
TR FET T FAET
Authorised & TE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each FREEETT
2 &k 2,000,000 200,000 2,000,000 200,000
Issued and fully paid BETRHAR
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each BREMBIET
ZEmR
At 1st January n—HA—H 1,002,000 100,200 1,002,000 100,200
Issued upon exercise of share options (i) 77 {5 B& A% 4 if 25 17 (i) 1,000 100 = =
At 31st December R+=—RB=+—-H 1,003,000 100,300 1,002,000 100,200
Note — Brat—
() During the year ended 31st December 2004, 1,000,000 employee () BHE-SSWE+-—_B=+—HIEEH
share options were exercised to subscribe for the Company's shares at B+ 1,000,000 2 B BE BR HE 1T (F LA SRS
a consideration of HK$1,170,000. ARERD - K{EA1,170,0008 T °



36 EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTIONS

Effective from November 2002, the Company has adopted a new
employee share options scheme, under which it may grant options
to employees (including executive directors of the Company) to
subscribe for shares in the Company, subject to a limit that the
total number of shares which may be issued upon the exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under the
share options schemes of the Company shall not exceed 30% of
the shares in issue from time to time. The exercise price will be
determined by the Company’s board of directors and shall at least
be the highest of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares on
the date of grant of the options, (ii) the average closing price of the
Company's shares for the five trading days immediately preceding
the date of grant of the options, and (iii) the nominal value of the
Company's shares of HK$0.1 each. The new employee share options
scheme will remain in force for a period of 10 years up to 2012. As
at 31st December 2004, no employee share options have been
granted under this new share options scheme and there were no
options outstanding under the old share scheme.

All options granted under the old share option scheme will continue
to be valid and exercisable in accordance with the rules of the old
share options scheme.

Movements of employee share options during the year ended 31st
December 2004 were as follows:

Exercise
price per
Date of grant Exercise period share
RHBH T BRITEE
Old share option scheme
ERRETE
30th April 2002 30th April 2002 to HK$1.17
“EEFMA=TH 29th April 2007 1178 7T
—TT_F
MA=+H
E_TTLF
MAZ+N1AH

36

Beginning
of year
F4
‘000

TH
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12 & i Iz 7

H-TT £+ A ARFAERA—A
HEEBEETS - Bt ARAARER
(a%$ AMTES) REBRENREAR

Bt ERARARERESEMEEE
ﬁ@*ﬁﬁ%%%%%uﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁ
BY TEBRARRATKEETRAN
30% - TEERBARRIEESETE  HF

PORTIN=ZFZ&EE  IADABRDR
BRERL AR ZUME ()N BEEBRE

REBHMARAER S AARFRND 2 FHR
WE: RVARBAROEE (FK0.1E
) o FMEBBREFIARBE_T——F
ZTEHRERER -R_TTNF+-A
=t—B - TEREUEHFERETSRTE
ERBELYERBEBRETIRT 2E
PBCHE R R AT o

REEBRESSRE 22 HBRESEE
B AR 1 B R R AT &1 2 AT IATT
fiz o

RBE_ZZNF+_A=+—HBIFERX
ZEEBEREZHMOT
Number of share options
BRERE

Granted Exercised

during during End of

the year the year year

FRARE FRTE FLR

‘000 ‘000 ‘000

T T TR

- (1,000) -

1,000
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37 RESERVES 37 &
Consolidated
o)
Investment Cumulative
property General  currency
Share revaluation reserve translation Retained
premium reserve fund (i) adjustments profits Total
RENE & RitE%
BARE EfGEE #EES>G) HERE KREA At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FBT FET FBT FAT
At 1st January 2004 RZZZTME
—A—H 618,849 737,617 84,499 3,966 1,149,247 2,594,178
Profit attributable to R B8 B 1l i
shareholders - - - 611,250 611,250
Transfer from retained profits (i) E% B {R 8 4% () - - 48,879 = (48,879) =
Payment of dividends AT AR 8 - - - - (60,150) (60,150)
Reserve transferred to the profit  REEHRE
and loss account upon disposal ¥ EREEZ
of investment properties BRERZHE - (75,074) - - = (75,074)
Surplus on revaluation of RENESER
investment properties B - 82,206 - - - 82,206
Proceeds from issue of shares #7717 Fi 13 78
(Note 36) (Kt3E36) 1,070 - - - - 1,070
Share issue expenses Bin#THY (4) - = = - (4)
Translation adjustments B K 55 % - = = (7) = (7)
At 31st December 2004 R-EZENE
+ZA=+—H 619,915 744,749 133,378 3,959 1,651,468 3,153,469
Representing — k-
2004 Final dividend proposed #E# - ZTZMF
R S 60,180
Others HA 1,591,288
Retained profits as at RZZTWE
31st December 2004 +-A=1+—-H
ZREEM 1,651,468
Analysed by — UTFIE B AT —
Company and subsidiaries ARARMELR 619,915 744,749 133,378 3,959 1,490,803 2,992,804
Jointly controlled entity AR EE - - - = 162,517 162,517
Associated company Hﬁ%%’&ﬂ - - - - (1,852) (1,852)
At 31st December 2004 RZZZTME
+ZA=+—H 619,915 744,749 133,378 3,959 1,651,468 3,153,469
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37 RESERVES (Continued) 37 f@&E (&) »
Consolidated g

o) ;T'#

Investment Cumulative

property General currency g

Share  revaluation reserve  translation Retained L;T
premium reserve fund (i) adjustments profits Total .
SIS —#  REHE% »

BhEE EfFERE #HEES() KERE KRB CE “
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 #
TET  Thx  TET  Thx  TET  TAR o

At 1st January 2003 RZZEZT=F

—HA—H 618,849 762,486 48,104 4,213 910,368 2,344,020
Profit attributable to shareholders % & & {5 )% 7 - - - - 315,354 315,354
Transfer from retained profits (i) &% & % & % 7 (i) - = 36,395 = (36,395) =
Payment of dividends TR AR S, = = = = (40,080) (40,080)

Reserve transferred to the profit M HER B ER
and loss account upon disposal ~ EEZEERE X

of investment properties A1 - (38,389) - - = (38,388)
Surplus on revaluation of RENFEE LB
investment properties - 13,519 - - - 13,519
Translation adjustments AR - = = (247) = (247)
At 31st December 2003 RZZEZT=F
+-A=+—H 618,849 737,617 84,499 3,966 1,149,247 2,594,178
Representing — R&k—
2003 Final dividend proposed BH_ZTT=F
RER S 30,060
Others H A 1,119,187
Retained profits as at RZZEZT=F
31st December 2003 +-A=+—~H
ZRE & A 1,149,247
Analysed by - R & B AT —
Company and subsidiaries AARIRMBAR 618,849 737,617 84,499 3,966 1,038,341 2,483,272
Jointly controlled entity HEAZHER - - - - 112,024 112,024
Associated company H” SO - - - - (1,118) (1,118)
At 31st December 2003 RZZEE=F
+-A=+—H 618,849 737,617 84,499 3,966 1,149,247 2,594,178
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37 RESERVES (Continued)

Note —

(i)

As stipulated by regulations in mainland China, the Company's
subsidiaries established and operated in mainland China are required
to appropriate a portion of their after-tax profit (after offsetting prior
year losses) to the general reserve fund and enterprise expansion
fund, at rates determined by their respective boards of directors. The
general reserve fund can be utilised to offset prior year losses or be
utilised for the issuance of bonus shares, whilst the enterprise
expansion fund can be utilised for the development of business
operations. During the year ended 31st December 2004, the boards
of directors of the Company’s subsidiaries in mainland China
appropriated an aggregate amount of approximately HK$48,879,000
(2003: HK$36,395,000) to the general reserve fund and determined
not to make any appropriation to the enterprise expansion fund.

37 f#& (&)
HtaE -

U]

RERPBEAREERTH - AR BIRFEARE
B REE 2B AR BRERE % EF
(EEEEEEBRR) PBLE —INE—
REBESROCERREES  LEDAZH
EEeET —WMEBEESTAERERE
FEBBNAERTAR  MEERXEES
AR AEREER - RBE-TTNF+=
H_+ BIEEE @ RARZHBEAREKE
DAl ZEE S £ BT 448,879,000 7t (=
TT =4 :36,395,0008T) & — RFEEE
TRATTEEAZLELRREES -

Company
NG|
Share Retained
premium profits Total
B4 s E R EA &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FET T
At 1st January 2004 RZZZTWFE—A—H 618,849 80,122 698,971
Profit attributable to shareholders A% 5 & 15 i 7 = 93,436 93,436
Proceeds from issue of shares BITIRM B IA
(Note 36) (Ky#36) 1,070 - 1,070
Shares issue expenses BT D X (4) = (4)
Payment of dividends A R S - (60,150) (60,150)
At 31st December 2004 RZZEENFEF+ZA=+—H 619,915 113,408 733,323
Representing — R&—
2004 Final dividend proposed FE_TTHERBARS 60,180
Others H 53,228
Retained profits as at RZZEENFEF+—_A=+—H
31st December 2004 Z 1R EB % A 113,408
At 1st January 2003 RZEE=F—H—H 618,849 26,648 645,497
Profit attributable to shareholders A% 5 F& 15 i F = 93,554 93,554
Payment of dividends R B = (40,080) (40,080)
At 31st December 2003 RZZEZE=F+=-A=+—H 618,849 80,122 698,971
Representing — R&-—
2003 Final dividend proposed BE_TT=FRHKRS 30,060
Others H 50,062
Retained profits as at RZEE=F+=-A=+—H
31st December 2003 ZRE R A 80,122
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38 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 38 MERERERMEE
STATEMENT

(a) RECONCILIATION OF PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION TO (a) BRBEAIBABEHRNCEELE RS
NET CASH INFLOW GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS RABBEZ2AFOT .

IS AS FOLLOWS:

2004 2003
“EENE ZET=F
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FAET
Profit before taxation B 7% A& A 1,189,360 635,942
Interest income FLE A (4,484) (7,211)
Interest expense B 13,375 4,280
Share of profit of a jointly controlled entity J&1f ££ 7] 1% & & 82 & 7 (100,390) (110,922)
Share of loss of an associated company 15— B AR EE 734 1,118
Provision for amount due from an U — BB & A A RIE R R
associated company - 620
Depreciation of fixed assets BEEEENE 8,759 8,423
Loss on disposal of fixed assets HEEEEEZEE 255 486
Amortisation of goodwill kg 5,233 2,936
Amortisation of rights to receive U 7 e 5
rental income - 3,308
Gain on investment in securities BEEEME (352) (722)
Operating profit before working BEEREBH 282 R M
capital changes 1,112,490 538,258
Increase in land pending development FERE L (630,175) (373,770)
(Increase)/ decrease in properties for sale  A[ £ H & 2 ¥ % () /& 4 (257,775) 6,720
Increase in accounts receivable JFE i 3R I8 3 (27,341) (188,159)
Decrease/ (increase) in prepayments, BRARIE - Re LEM
deposits and other current assets MEEERD, (EM) 37,700 (42,343)
(Decrease)/ increase in accounts payable — JEfTBRFX Caid) /#in (791,457) 626,442
Increase/(decrease) in land cost payable JE 5 3 A AR 32 40 (i ) 898,028 (312,067)
Increase in deferred income i JE U A3 N 829,580 128,372
Increase in accruals and other payables TEIR B I EL A FE 5 TR IE 42 N 38,750 110,216
Increase in mainland China business JE 1~ AP B & 25 751 5 0
tax payable 6,902 14,574
Net cash inflow generated from operations &2 E 4 738 &R A F5 1,216,702 508,243
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38 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 38 LEREREBKRME (&)
STATEMENT (Continued)

(b) ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN FINANCING IS AS (b) FRFEZREZBIMAOT :
FOLLOWS:
Dueto Duetoa Due to
Due to an jointly ultimate
Short-term  Long-term Due to related associated controlled holding
bank loans bank loans  directors companies  company entity  company

Eft EN-H B

ik R Eft EABE -FRE HAE2H SRER
RTES RTEFZ EENE LFNE  LAFINE  HEXE  LAFHE
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TAL TAL TAT TAT TAL TAL TAT
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As at st January 2003 R-EE=F 1,108,633 1,198,125 14,188 303,314 1109 212,567 20,000
—R—H
New loans/advances MEEZ /8% 1,092,510 1,255,357 13,128 804,69 1117 881,907 12,000
Repayments BB (1,108,633)  (499,675)  (15,394)  (892,278) - (909,127) =
As at 31st December 2003 ~ R-ZTT=4 1,092,510 1,953,807 11,922 215,732 2,226 185,347 32,000
+-A=1+-H
New loans/advances MEET /B 473,890 1,552,642 4111 52,441 - 431317 27,000
Repayments BB (967,462)  (599,830) (366)  (93,348) (1,034)  (225,658) =
Acquisition of further interests REFER 5
in subsidiaries pursuant to  #E—F U - - - 304,993 = = =
the Major Transactions = PNGIL3
(Note 38(c)) (K17#38())
As at 315t December 2004 ~ RZZEEME 598,938 2,906,619 15,667 479,818 1192 391,006 59,000
+=H=+—FH



38 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (Continued)

(c) ACQUISITION OF FURTHER INTERESTS IN
SUBSIDIARIES PURSUANT TO THE MAIJOR
TRANSACTIONS (NOTE 2)

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B4 757

38 HERTRERME (B)

() REFEXZE-SWEHNBLF

R (KfaE2)

HK$'000
FE T
Net assets acquired WHEEEFE
Minority interests DY R 389,713
Fair value adjustments HERR
— Fixed assets -ETEE 373
— Properties under development —RHIERBKRE
for long-term investment ZEERYE 13,953
— Properties under development for sale —AHEEZERERYE 72,439
— Completed properties for sale —AHHEEZEERME 19,339
— Deferred taxation —RERIE (27,141)
468,676
Negative goodwill BEnE (136,274)
Cost of acquisition Uiz B A AR 332,402
Satisfied by - AT BB —
Cash Be 26,262
Due to related companies (i) JE £ 8 2 A B (i) 304,993
Total purchase consideration BEREBELTR 331,255
Direct costs relating to the acquisition BWEEBZEEKA 1,147
Cost of acquisition 1z B8 A AR 332,402

Analysis of the net cash outflow in respect of the acquisition

BREIEXFRUERBRR RS RLF

of subsidiaries pursuant to the Major Transactions — BN —
HK$'000
T
Cash consideration ReERE (26,262)
Direct costs paid ENEERA (1,147)
(27,409)
Note — it it —

(i) The purchase consideration is payable by 12 monthly instalments
(Note 4(d)).

() BEREAD12EAEE HZ4d) -
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B# # M1 3

38 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 38 FERERBEKRME (&

T
g STATEMENT (Continued)
f? (d) ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (INCLUDING NEW (d) WEBHE D= (BIEHMHE QR
3 SUBSIDIARIES AND FURTHER INTERESTS IN EXISTING REEHBE AR ZE— 5 WE)
g SUBSIDIARIES)
el
g HK$'000
= FHETT
5 _ o
g Net assets acquired WHEFEE
: Minority interests DY R 2,902
3 Fixed assets B E & E 75
- Properties under development for sale AHEECERTYE 143,604
%g Prepayments, deposits and other BAFIE - ke Rk
3 current assets HiRBEE 1,928
S Cash and other bank deposits BEMEMBITER 1,168
Accounts payable J& 5 BR 3K (6,604)
Accruals and other payables TRE R K E M ENIE (2,544)
140,529
Goodwill kS 6,440
Negative goodwill BEE (24,133)
Purchase consideration BERE 122,836
Satisfied by — XA
Cash He 4,969
Accounts payable (i) & 55 BR SR(i) 117,867
Purchase consideration BERE 122,836
Analysis of the net cash outflow in respect of the acquisition of FEBEMBERAR 2R SR FE AN
subsidiaries —
HK$'000
T
Cash consideration HeRE (4,969)
Cash and other bank deposits acquired WER e REMBRITER 1,168
(3,801)
Note — it it —
(i)  The amount will be settled upon the transfer of certain () ZFEEREHELBZHBARTKERES
completed properties to the sellers on completion of BYETEBETERRSE -
construction of the properties by the related subsidiary acquired.
(e) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (e) HEeRBELSEEY :
Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and other bank HeLHESEEYREREREME
deposits. TR



39 SEGMENT INFORMATION
(@) PRIMARY REPORTING FORMAT - GEOGRAPHICAL

SEGMENTS

The Group operates in five main geographical areas:

Guangdong Province

Beijing

Shanghai

Tianjin

Others

property development, property
investment and property
management

property development and
property investment

property development and
property investment

property development and
property investment

property design and consultancy
services

All inter-segment transactions were conducted on normal

commercial terms.

39
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39 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 39 D HWBER (&)
2004
—EEME
Guangdong
Province Beijing  Shanghai Tianjin Others Elimination Total

BRE 13 Lig X Bt fil 55 &t
HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$000  HK$'000
TEL  FEx  TET  TEL  TER TEL  TARL
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Turnover EEm
External %R 2,395,779 1,459,240 298,534 280,502 15,858 - 4,449,913
Inter-segment B BMER 7,133 = = - 102,421 (109,554) -
Total turnover PR 2,402,912 1,459,240 298,534 280,502 118,279  (109,554) 4,449,913
Segment results SHER 517,309 329,849 128,912 19,114 15,858 1,011,042
Other revenue HEe A 69,644 1,887 427 236 45,512 117,706
Unallocated costs ROEKAR (25,669)
Profit from operations s Al 1,103,079
Share of loss of an il
associated company B NFEE (734) = = = = (734)
Share of profit of a jointly FEfE— R REH
controlled entity 4wl 100,390 = = - = 100,390
Finance costs B BHA (13,375)
Profit before taxation BT AR I 1,189,360
Taxation B (473,931)
Profit after taxation Ryl 715,429
Minority interests DHREER (104,179)
Profit attributable to
shareholders AR R FE 135 7 611,250
Assets BE
Segment assets NHEE 7,175,998 3,147,305 1,166,051 1,024,456 17,456 12,531,266
Investment in an R — &
associated company RAZBE 36 - - - - 36
Investment in a jointly W — R L2
controlled entity ERIRE 283,349 = = = = 283,349
12,814,651
Liabilities BE
Segment liabilities N EE 5,155,427 2,535,092 929,735 420,322 401,350 9,441,926
Capital expenditure BARE 322,144 225,279 1,233 562,594 159 1,111,409
Depreciation & 5,016 2,275 543 720 205 8,759
Amortisation B 5,233 - - - - 5,233




39 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B4 757

39 ZEHER (&

2003
“TE=F
Guangdong
Province Beijing  Shanghai Tianjin Others  Elimination Total
ERE IR i RE Hoh sy A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HKS$'000
FET FAEL FAEL FET FET FEL TAx
Turnover EEE
External IR 2,196,349 1,130,155 = - (582) - 3,325,922
Inter-segment NEBHBES - = = - 102,073 (102,073) =
2,196,349 1,130,155 - - 101,491 (102,073) 3,325,922
Segment results PHEE 320,686 242,227 (7,401) (9,936) (582) - 544,994
Other revenue HiplA 4,243 2,205 = = 763 7,211
Unallocated costs AOBKAR (21,787)
Profit from operations e s 530,418
Share of loss of an Bl —
associated company BeNFEE (1,118) = = = = (1,118)
Share of profit of a jointly EfE—R R
controlled entity B ERRA 110,922 = = - = 110,922
Finance costs BT R AR (4,280)
Profit before taxation BT AR I 635,942
Taxation iR (252,000)
Profit after taxation Bt 1% 5 A 383,942
Minority interests DHRRER (68,588)
Profit attributable to
shareholders BRE LR 315,354
Assets BE
Segment assets NEHEE 7,439,047 1,815,123 672,468 252,698 23,200 10,202,536
Investment in an il =N
associated company ZRE 770 - - - - 770
Investment in a jointly W — R L F 2
controlled entity BRHE 141,124 = = - = 141,124
10,344,430
Liabilities BfE
Segment liabilities NHERE 4,677,967 2,105,103 294,278 33,431 15,788 7,126,567
Capital expenditure BARY 132,972 2,329 435,064 3,881 116 574,362
Depreciation hE 5,348 1,821 695 366 193 8,423
Amortisation B 2,036 3,308 - - 900 6,244
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39 SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 39 HEER (/&)

(b) SECONDARY REPORTING FORMAT - BUSINESS (b) REHBER —(HK2
SEGMENTS

The Group is organised into three main business segments:

AEBR=ETIEXRHD HAEK:
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Property development -

Property investment -

Property management —

property development in residential
and commercial projects

holding of offices, shops and
carparks for investment potential
and rental income

management of residential and
commercial properties

MEZER - EERAFZRAZIDEERRE

MERE - HEERERESRASENR
RE  EHREES

MEEE - ERETREEDE

2004
—ZENMEFE
Segment Total Capital
Turnover results assets expenditure
3] DEEE EEAH EXRHX
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TFHET TET TET T
Property development A 4,338,019 976,776 8,803,655 723,131
Property investment I EL &) 42,744 38,470 3,695,814 387,386
Property management MEERE 69,150 (4,204) 31,797 892
4,449,913 1,011,042 12,531,266 1,111,409
Other revenue H iy 2= 117,706
Unallocated costs FNZN DN (25,669)
Profit from operations 1R 1,103,079
Investment in an associated N E AR 2 R E
company 36
Investment in a jointly A — A [R5 )
controlled entity ERIRE 283,349
12,814,651
2003
—EE=F
Segment Total Capital
Turnover results assets  expenditure
=] DEEE BERR BEARRX
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET TFET T
Property development MEER 3,238,906 508,009 6,097,968 15,006
Property investment Y ERE 35,487 31,938 4,074,109 558,190
Property management MEER 51,529 5,047 30,459 1,166
3,325,922 544,994 10,202,536 574,362
Other revenue H Ao Y 25 7,211
Unallocated costs AR5 BL Ak AN (21,787)
Profit from operations 4 2 Al 530,418
Investment in an associated REENRZHE
company 770
Investment in a jointly P — i 4k [ 42
controlled entity BEREZRAE 141,124
m 10,344,430
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40 COMMITMENTS 40 HAIE
(a) CAPITAL COMMITMENTS (a) BEXEE
The Group had the following capital commitments, which have REBRNEE NEHEH 2 EREELD
not been provided in the accounts: T s
Consolidated Company
me NG|
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EENFE _—TT-F ZBENF _—TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TFHET FET FHET
Authorised and contracted for ERERBETH
- Land costs — LKA - 841,458 - -
— Property construction costs — W EEENA 3,638,794 1,331,983 = =
— Capital contribution to a jointly —R—HH£R 162,360 257,857 - -
controlled entity BERER
BEARER
— Acquisition of further interest —E—FTWE
in a jointly controlled entity R ERE
(Note 2) R (Mfit2) 468,775 - - -
4,269,929 2,431,298 - -
Authorised but not contracted for EREERTH
- Land costs — TR 1,087,019 985,390
— Property construction costs —MEEEKAN 18,376,026 16,968,570 = =
19,463,045 17,953,960 - -
23,732,974 20,385,258 - -

The Group's share of capital commitments of the jointly controlled

entity not included in the above is as follows:

TRBEAELXZASERELXRE

HIEBCERAENT

Consolidated Company
RE YN
2004 2003 2004 2003
—EENE —TT=-F —FENE —FTT=F
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET F&T
Authorised and contracted for ERERETH
- Land costs — THIR A 67,910 84,687 - -
— Property construction costs — W E K AN 184,136 189,995 = -
252,046 274,682 - -
Authorised but not contracted for ERERRTL
— Land costs — T HIACAR 50,912 23,860
— Property construction costs —MEREKAR 966,629 760,715 - =
1,017,541 784,575 - -
1,269,587 1,059,257 - -
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40 COMMITMENTS (Continued)

(b) OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Group has operating lease commitments in respect of
premises under various non-cancellable operating lease
agreements extending to February 2008 of approximately
HK$8,402,000 (2003:HK$12,468,000).

The commitments

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS B4 7B 5T

40 EIE (&)
(b) RBEHNEAIE
REERZHBRE_ZSNF_A
ERBEMEZ T EHELLEHOG
ZEEBLHNEERODAED B
8,402,000 T (Z & & = F

T
]
2
o
3
S,
0]
o
o
xe)
3
[0)
El
§ payable under these agreements are analysed as follows: 12,468,000/ 7T) ° L E A TAN 2
g EBAHFIT
5
g Consolidated
. = A
> ﬁ =
3 2004 2003
< —EEMF —ET=F
o)
3 HK$'000 HK$'000
N FET F BT
=
Amounts payable TEIEAERN 2 RE
— within one year —-—FR 4,971 4,577
— within two to five years ——ZRFR 3,431 7,891
8,402 12,468
41 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 41 HAREE
Contingent liabilities not provided for in the accounts are: WERKEFELBENSIABEAT
Consolidated Company
me NG|
2004 2003 2004 2003
—EEME —TT=F ZBENFE =—TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET FET FHET
Guarantees given to banks for mortgage  SLEEE REE Y%
facilities granted to certain buyers ZERREHEEZS
of the Group'’s properties ERmmERITEL 3,270,473 1,861,354 = =
ZER
Guarantees given to banks for FLERITE R MERAT
bank loans of: EH B ELR -
— a jointly controlled entity (Note 4(f)  — — £ REH &E 82
(R K zt4(r) - 94,340 - -
— related companies (Note 4(f)) —BELNR (R HaE4(0)) 80,189 85,849
— subsidiaries L E=FNG] - - 627,427 693,527
3,350,662 2,041,543 627,427 693,527
The Company's Directors and the Group’s management anticipate APRIEERASEERERS TR Lt

that no material liabilities will arise from the above bank guarantees.

RITREMELEARR
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PENSION SCHEMES

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees to join the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“the MPF Scheme”), a defined
contribution scheme managed by an independent trustee. Under
the MPF scheme, each of the Group (the employer) and its
employees make monthly contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ earnings as defined under the Mandatory Provident Fund
legislation. The monthly contributions of each of the employer and
employees are subject to a cap of HK$1,000 and thereafter
contributions are voluntary.

As stipulated by rules and requlations in mainland China, the Group
contributes to state-sponsored retirement plans for its employees in
mainland China. The Group’s employees make monthly contributions
to the plans at approximately 8% of the relevant income (comprising
salaries, allowances and bonus), while the Group contributes 12%
to 22% of such income and has no further obligations for the
actual payment of pensions beyond the contributions. The state-
sponsored retirement plans are responsible for the entire pension
obligations payable to the retired employees.

During the year ended 31st December 2004, the aggregate amount
of the employer contributions made by the Group amounted to
approximately HK$14,557,000 (2003: HK$9,391,000) (Note 8).

BANKING FACILITIES

As at 31st December 2004, the Group had banking facilities of
approximately HK$3,505,557,000 (2003: HK$3,046,317,000) for
short-term and long-term bank loans, which were fully utilised. The
facilities were secured by:

(@) the Group's investment properties with an aggregate carrying
amount of approximately HK$836,580,000 (2003:
HK$914,552,000) (Note 15);

(b) the Group’s properties under development for long-term
investment of approximately HK$367,176,000 (2003:
HK$391,912,000) (Note 16);

(c) the Group's properties under development for sale of
approximately HK$1,367,805,000 (2003: HK$541,760,000)
(Note 23);

(d) the Group's completed properties for sale of approximately
HK$212,458,000 (2003: HK$216,309,000) (Note 24); and

(e) the Group's bank deposits of approximately HK$150,287,000
(2003: HK$256,448,000) (Note 28).
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AEEERHEEARELHSE—THARA
BUGETHABTE 2 EEMMKETE - Bloa sl
RESFE ([RE2FE]) - REARESE
g AEE(EX) REEESBAERRHIM
RESEMATS B RZEERAZS5%
MZTEES AR - EEREEMEZE
B#ZR EREA1,0008 7T + 1% K 1,000
TR MR BEREGEE -

BRRPEAEZERRE  AEERERT
BIARE 2 EBEE—ERBRE RN
gl - AEEEESAREBEREA (BREFH
T R RIEAD) M8%HET B MHSR - K
SEARZZRA12%E22%EHET - B
BLHFIN  AEBEYEAMHERERS
MREME - BREHZEARFEREINTE
HNEBZ2HEAKE -

HE_ZZNFE+_A=+—HILEE ' &
EEEH 2B £ #5K 4 A 14,557,000/8 7T
—ZEE =4 9,391,000/ ) (F5E8) °

A

RITHLE

RZEENF+-_A=+—H " m%nz&a
TREARHETERRRBRITEN -

& %8 4943,505,557,0008 L (ZEE _i
3,046,317,000/8 L) ' EZEFA - L5/
AT SEER

NN

(a) A% B BR M 48 {8 49836,580,000/% 7T
(ZEZ =4 : 914,552,000/ 7T) 2 1%
B (fTFE15) ¢

(b) ZNEE4367,176,0008 T (ZEE =
F 1 391,912,0008 T) 2 HIER &K
BErBERPWE (ME16)

(0 AEBZAHEEZERTVEY
1,367,805,000/8 T (Z T & = F
541,760,000/ 7o) (FifsE23) :

d) AEBZAHEEZEEZXDED
212,458,000 T (Z & T = F
216,309,000% 7t) (K3E24) i &

(e) ALEZRITFF%150,287,0007% 7T
(ZZET =4 : 256,448,000 7T) (Fft
s¥28) ©
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 81 #5F &

BANKING FACILITIES (Continued)

In addition, the Group is required to comply with certain financial
covenants under certain bank borrowings.

ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The Directors consider Sounda Properties Limited, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, to be its ultimate holding
company.

APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS

The accounts were approved by the board of directors on 18th April
2005.
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